
From: Steve Fitzgerald
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/00477/F
Date: 29 March 2022 09:38:26
Attachments: 1048 - FULL.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 March 2022 07:53
To: Steve Fitzgerald <Steve.Fitzgerald@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/00477/F

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

-----Original Message-----
From: Dan <dan@voidarchitecture.co.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2022 11:34
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/00477/F

FAO: Mr Steve Fitzgerald

Dear Steve

Further to your recent invalidation letter, please find attached the full application for your acknowledgment.

Please let me know when it's convenient to call and take payment for the outstanding sum of £28?

Best wishes

Dan Higginbotham MCIAT
Director

E: dan@voidarchitecture.co.uk
W: www.voidarchitecture.co.uk
M: 07879 550854
O: 01328 801536
A: Heath Barn, Norwich Road, Fakenham, Norfolk, NR21 8LZ

-----Original Message-----
From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 March 2022 10:32

mailto:Steve.Fitzgerald@West-Norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:pscan1@west-norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/















































To: Dan <dan@voidarchitecture.co.uk>
Subject: Invalid Letter 22/00477/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached

******************************************************
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entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
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